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Nr. Yene Wilson, FOIA/PA Coordinator Rte 12, Frederick, 2d., 21701
CIa 5/24/T1
Washington, D.Ca 20505

Dear Mr. Wilson,

I)nnamrinishndcoi.nsmrhtchnofthmmmleldonutbnlim
thomncyuiuberouoptintoax.nggutimlu,hﬂnmnpurticuhrt the new
Mmmudnnnm.nmpominlﬁatmtmmrmmmdwn
hinwhtharormtthucmmwmmwnthhaum

Ifthmmamrnorium&emeyinhmtum.tncwhatotr&rsnidxttakoofitfm
mummmmwammﬂmmnmm bility for
Mmmaamofmmunathmmauttmm” tie degres to
whitsh it goes to attract suspiolon to itself and its motives and a possible past.

Ipmmunmupwt.Icnhawnmwrmqmntrmuformanddlmoﬁa
onmpdnsbmkhtﬂh!mhuumtcmuad.louhaﬂmtwm finaliy on an zpueal
mmm.Womm-mmtmm-mwnmmmam
gnds its utallinsmdhinthnbn-ahnﬂl—-ﬁnhumofthehwtbum
sontain direct and indirect roferences to me that have not been provided ani are quite

obvicusly not complete.

Also personal, you have released and approved for release long ago a rocord that should

have been provided in connection with my Cea.75-1448. At deals with defectors and within
tlaumfrsuoflmnisatimmmtmc.Itmhtludﬂdpr&ortothadaum
of what was deliversd in that case. Yet it was not given to we or to the Jourt.

Imhaﬂmtmuddmuthaoopyofmmmmirmrdt}utmthnsub;)ect
of g recent Hational Enquirer story. This suggests a disinforeational intent, whether
or not there was such an intent. What did happen could have been predicted glvin the
rocord of those who made the use.

Then there is such cuteness! Like in the so~called sanitizing attributing your
mwerwmm.mmummmwmemwummm
obﬂuﬂmafvﬁoh‘hawhnﬂnotmwummgtonouitseowetthn
ixecutive Order eatablishing the Warren Comsission.

&aanymmmtiwﬂtyshmdtoukvhntwmﬂmuouldheifacwm
mttm-mtoummtboopiuorarucmm’curﬁinatauunsmdhmoutha
JFK sesassination and the Comcission and some of its ofritics? How could the igenay re-
amumuztﬂdmtmwiuthmmph rather than informing them? The
Agency sent its own people what it kmew to be past were ridiculousness, not merely factual
ipaocuracies. /nd then %old its oun people to use this with thoir contacts and assels
and even offigiels of other govermmentse '

uwlawvmtm«ntotmspntmuthammtmtatm-cmtﬂ.m
hmmdnmm'nwﬁmncworhﬂ '

Iatml:l.chtnl'thiumﬂnnahm.lnwmtewmmmh.lmtbmawhn
Imupecttohmtmurawtuwmm“mwtmwmmrwsm
mam&mmmmmmmwmrummnmt of the
subject requests essential in my work. I have besn patient in the hope you would come
toremgnmthumaawhﬁnehrou.Iiomtmttofihmmmm
1 therefore hope you will givex ne a meaningful and wievaslvs response.
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“arold Weisberg



